Jumadi

From: Oki

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:39 AM

To: Jumadi; Randy Aminudin; Syaiful Rohman; Khoiril Anwar
Cc: Asep Sutardiman; Amin Nulloh

Subject: FW: Product Supplier Meeting - Feb 2023 (Trakindo Utama)
Attachments: TCl_Trakindo Qtr Meeting MoM 20221206.docx

Gents,

Please book agendanya untuk gtrly meeting dengan TCI di BSF Balikpapan
Rabu 15 February 2023, 09-00-12:00
Minta tolong untuk update MoMnya, kita koordinasi tgl senin 13 february untuk pastikan MoM terupdate sebelum dikirimkan ke TCl

thanks

Wednesday, 15 February 2023 | 09.00 - 12.00 WITA | TRAKINDD UTAMA | THIESS Balikpapam Support Facility

Best Regards,

oKl
Area Product Support

PT Trakindo Utama

Northern Kalimantan Division

JI. Jend. Sudirman No.848, Balikpapan 76114, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia
Tel: +62 542 762810 « Mobile: +62 812 552 0169

Fax: +62 542 762806



www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Oki

Sent: 07 February 2023 15:04

To: Kurniadie Arsyad <KArsyad@thiess.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Noviah Nurul Islami <NNlIslami@thiess.com>

Subject: RE: Product Supplier Meeting - Feb 2023 (Trakindo Utama)

Dear Pak Kurniadie,
Confirm kami akan hadir di meeting tsb
Terimakasih,

Best Regards,

oKl
Area Product Support

PT Trakindo Utama

Northern Kalimantan Division

JI. Jend. Sudirman No.848, Balikpapan 76114, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia
Tel: +62 542 762810 * Mobile: +62 812 552 0169

Fax: +62 542 762806

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama




ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Kurniadie Arsyad <KArsyad@thiess.co.id>

Sent: 07 February 2023 14:44

To: Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Noviah Nurul Islami <NNlIslami@thiess.com>

Subject: Re: Product Supplier Meeting - Feb 2023 (Trakindo Utama)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pak @Oki

please advice and confirm untuk schedule PSM dibawah

Thanks

Kurniadie Arsyad

Plant Superintendent - Site Support



THIESS

PT Thiess Contractors Indonesia

Balikpapan Support Facility

JI. Mulawarman No1, Batakan Kecil, Manggar
Balikpapan 76115, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

M +62 811 5429 027
E karsyad@thiess.co.id

www.thiess.com

From: Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 2:09 PM

To: Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Kurniadie Arsyad <karsyad@thiess.co.id>

Subject: RE: Product Supplier Meeting - Feb 2023 (Trakindo Utama)

Pak Oki,

Just discuss dengan pak Kurniadie, mohon bantu arrange diskusinya serta confirm peserta nya.



Terima kasih,
Best Regards,
Edy Muhery

Region Banjarmasin

From: Noviah Nurul Islami <NNlIslami@thiess.com>

Sent: 06 February 2023 13:53

To: Russel Nolan <rnolan@trakindo.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Akbar Saleh <asaleh@trakindo.co.id>; Hartina Widychrisanti
<hwchrisanti@trakindo.co.id>; Arya Fahrian <arya.fahrian@trakindo.co.id>; Suyono lkram <suyono.ikram@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Prasetyo <adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>;
Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Khoiril Anwar <kanwar@trakindo.co.id>; Budi H Setyono <bsetyono@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Kurniadie Arsyad Thiess All Slte <karsyad@thiess.co.id>

Subject: Re: Product Supplier Meeting - Feb 2023 (Trakindo Utama)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,

Just reaching out to confirm PSM meeting on schedule listed below. Please let me know if this time is still convenient for you all.

Looking for your response before Tuesday 7" February 2023.

Thank you

Regards,

Noviah Nurul Islami



Balikpapan Support Facility

THIESS

PT Thiess Contractors Indonesia
JI. Mulawarman No. 01
Batakan Kecil, Manggar

Balikpapan 76115, Indonesia

E NNIislami@thiess.com

thiess.com

From: Noviah Nurul Islami <NNlIslami@thiess.com>

Sent: 30 January 2023 10:06

To: Russel Nolan <rnolan@trakindo.co.id>; Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Akbar Saleh <asaleh@trakindo.co.id>; hwchrisanti <hwchrisanti@trakindo.co.id>;
Arya Fahrian <arya.fahrian@trakindo.co.id>; suyono.ikram <suyono.ikram@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Prasetyo <adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman
<syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Khoiril Anwar <kanwar@trakindo.co.id>; Budi H Setyono <bsetyono@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Kurniadie Arsyad <KArsyad@thiess.co.id>

Subject: Product Supplier Meeting - Feb 2023 (Trakindo Utama)

Dear All,

Please verify that you will be attending PSM (Product Support Meeting) as schedule below:



Project

Wednesday, 15 February 2023 | 09.00 - 12.00 WITA | TRAKINDO UTAMA | THIESS Balikpapan Support Facility

This meeting will be held both face to face at THIESS BSF and online via Teams. Kindly confirm your attendance before Monday 6™ February 2023 10.00 am.
Thank you
Regards,

Noviah Nurul Islami

Balikpapan Support Facility

THIESS

PT Thiess Contractors Indonesia
JI. Mulawarman No. 01

Batakan Kecil, Manggar
Balikpapan 76115, Indonesia

E NNIslami@thiess.com

thiess.com



IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged.

If received in error, please contact Thiess and delete all copies. You may not

rely on advice and documents received by email unless confirmed by a signed Thiess
letter. This restriction on reliance will not apply to the extent that the above email
communication is between parties to a contract and is authorised under that contract.
Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. Thiess'
liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. THIESS PRIVACY STATEMENT
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